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From: Shalonda Hopkins ™ =g
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:11 AM ‘D ’J #’ Oz ‘7( 55 //
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/14/2011 9:10:00 AM

Docket Number: 110099-EU

Filename / Path: 110099.CO.mcb
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Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brown & Sexton wesexton@brownandsextonlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol1b) scott.goorland@fpl.com No

Printed on 11/14/2011 at 4:29:30 PM



mailto:scott.goorland@fQl.com
mailto:wesexton@brownandsextonlaw.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 225496)

Attachments: 08365-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/14/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1:19 PM

To: CLK - Qrders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown PSC

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted fﬂl » CLK CORRESPONDENCE
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT
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Commission Clerk
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 107631)
Attachments: 07623-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/18/2011 .
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Commission Clerk
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |ID = 712785)
Attachments: 07139-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/3/2011
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 669788)
Attachments: 06846-11.pdf

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

9/22/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: s . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion

April 13,2011

Scott A. Goorland, Esquire ¢ T

Florida Power & Light C ADMINTS TS - revs e e
L Ty MINISTRATIVER
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 110099-EU

Dear Mr. Goorland:

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Bradford County by Florida Power & Light Company and City of Starke, which was filed in this
office on April 12, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.

For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850)
413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

cc: William Sexton, Esquire

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

DOCUMENT NO. DATE
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